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__COMMENDATIONS

Assistant United States Attorneys Kevin Cuddy Dist of Maine
and Peter Handwork Northern Dist of Ohio were recently commended

by the Assistant Postmaster General Inspection Service for the success
ful prosecution of nine defendants who had systematically looted the

Progress National Bank at Toledo of nearly one million dollars The nine

defendants have now entered pleas and commitments to plead making

trial unnecessary This was due in large part to the preparation ofthe

case for trial the orderly presentation of the exhibits made available to

the defense by court order and the firmness of the Assistant United

States Attorneys jn their contacts with defense counsel
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POINTS TO REMEMBER

Proposal to Record All Grand Jury Proceedings

The Assistant Attorney General for the Criminal Division expresses his

thanks for the comments received from the United States Attorneys on the

proposal to require the recording of all grand jury proceedings The comments

are extremely helpful The United States Attorneys will be kept apprised of

the Criminal Divisions actions in regard to the proposal

Criminal Division

Military Selective Service Act Counseling Aiding

or Abetting Refusal to Serve in the Armed Forces

Your attention is directed to the following policy statement relative to

prosecution of draft counselors The policy was set forth in the United

States Attorneys Bulletin Volume 13 No 25 dated December 10 1965

number of individuals and organizations are actively protesting

United States foreign policy with respect to Vietnam Some have circulated

leaflets or petitions that concern military activity of any nature and that

urge others to refuse to serve in the Armed Forces or to engage in employ
ment connected with armament or military fields The publication and

distribution of such propaganda may be in violation of that part of Section 462a
Title 50 U.S.C App which forbids any person knowingly to counsel
aid or abet another to refuse or evade registration or serve In the Armed

Forces

The Internal Security Division will request the Federal Bureau of

Investigation to conduct investigation of these incidents and copies of the

reports will be furnished the appropriate United States Attorney as well as

the Internal Security Division

In view of the right of free speech accorded under the First Amendment of

the Constitution uniformity In the enforcement of the statute must be achieved

Therefore upon the completion of the Investigation the Internal Security

Division will advise the United States Attorney concerned as to what if any
action should be taken Under no circumstances should criminal proceedings
be instituted without specific authorization from the Internal Security Division

Internal Security Division
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ANTITPUST DIVISION
Assistant Attorney Geiieral Thomas Kauper

DISTRICT COURT

ShERMAN ACT

COURT FINDS OIL COMPANY IN VIOLATION OF SECTION OF THE
ShERMAN ACT IN ATERICAN SAMOA

United States Standard Oil of California Civil Action
No 52334-SC October 26 1972 DJ 60-57-193

On October 26 1972 District Court Judge Samuel Conti
of the United States District Court for the Northern District
of California found following three week trial that the

defendant Standard Oil of California had violated Section
of the Sherman Act by engaging since at least 1956 in

continuing combination and conspiracy to restrain unreasonably
and to monopolize the distribution and sale of netroleum products
in American Samoa and by entering into and utilizing long
term requirements contracts with the primary non-government
consumers of the major petroleum products used in Samoa diesel
fuel and aviation fuel

The government had contended that though the Samoan market
is small the territorys entire economy is dependent unon
petroleum products and that the antitrust violations had resulted
in severely detrimental effects to the Samoan economy Accordingly
the Court found that because of the illegal combination and

conspiracy and the illegal requirements contracts Samoan
electricity prices have been high the cost of the diesel fuel
consumed by the foreign fishing fleets serving the Samoan tuna
canners has been maintained at prices which are among the highest
in the world the prices of aviation fuel are the highest in
the world the prices of aviation fuel to the commercial
airlines serving Samoa have been among the highest in the world
with the result that the airlines have mininized their purchases
in and flights through Samoa the price of aviation fuel sold
to the Department of Defense has been higher than at other
locations where competition has existed and DOD has been unable
to attract other suppliers despite repeated efforts the
Government of American Samoa GAS has been unable to attract
source of supply to compete with SoCal American Samoa has
suffered loss of business revenues taxes and duties the
Government of American Samoas cost of business has been increased
with resultant loss in matching funds that are used by GAS to
obtain federal programs for Samoa and many notential corn
netitive petroleum suppliers have been foreclosed from the market
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The Court found that SoCal had entered Samoa in 1956 with

the intention of establishing and maintaining monopoly position

there and has accomplished this by combining and conspiring with
certain CAS officials who at SoCals behest failed to follow

fittiig and proper procedures in negotiating fifty year
agreement with SoCal for use of GAS oil storage facility the
only one in Samoa with the result that SoCal has obtained the

agreement at the expense of competitor who had offered more
favorable terms Further the Court found that SoCal entered
into illegal long term requirements contracts with the tuna

canners and Pan American World Airways with the purno.se and

effect of excluding competitors from the market The tuna canners
thereafter notified SoCal of potential competition with the

result that SoCal reduced prices or took other anticompetitive
actions to discourage such competition In furtherance of the

combination and conspiracy SoCal had attempted to force GAS

into long term requirements contract has attempted to

mononoiize all potential sites for oil storage facilities in

Samoa and had attempted to dissuade GAS from installing
additional aviation fueling facilities for competitors

The Court then concluded that the relief necessary to open
the Samoan market to competition and dispel the effects of the

violations was to enjoin SoCal from continuing reviving or

renewing the il1eal combination and conspiracy to enjoin SoCal
from enforcing its existing requirements contracts or entering
into similar ones and to order SoCal to take all necessary steps

to enable other suppliers of netroleum products to use an

adequate portion of the Samoan oil storage facilities on

shared cost basis to allow those suppliers to compete in the
Samoan market and to permit GAS to obtain competitive bids

every three years

The parties were given thirty days to file changes or

corrections in the findings and conclusions and to submit

proposed final judgments

Staff Bernard Liollander Donald Mullins Alan

Pick and Anthony Desmond Antitrust Division
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Assistant Attorn5 eneral Hariington Wood Jr

COURTS OF APPEAL

MILITAPY LAW

NAVY EXTENSION PGREE1ENTS APE BINDING THOUGH DEFECTIVELY

NOTARIZED

Ronald Johnson John Chafee Secretary of the Navy
etal C.A 9N 72-1654 November 27 1972 D..T 145-6-1099

The issue in this case and several related cases in the

federal courts was whether an enlisted man whose voluntary

written agreement to extend his enlistment in consideration for

specialized training was notarized and signed for the Navy by

non-commissioned warrant officer was entitled to judicial

cancellation of the agreertent after receiving part of the

training bargained for on the ground that Navy regulations

require such agreements to be notarized by commissioned officer
The district court held that he was entitled to cancellation
since anplicahle regulations were not followed On our appeal
the Ninth Circuit reversed holding that the notarization

involved mere formal defect which in no way nrejudiced the

serviceman The warrant officelr notarized several thousand

such agreements at the U.S Nava1 Training Center San Diego
from 1967 to 1969

Staff Michael Kimmel Civil Division

AUTOMOBILE SAFETY

SIXTH CIRCUIT AFFIRMS DFPMTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RULE

PEQUTRING AIRBAGS IN CARS BY AUGUST 1975 BUT INVALIDATES
PORTION OF RULE DEALING WITH PERFORMANCE TESTING OF INSTALLED
AIRBACIS

Chrysler Corp et al Department of Transportation et

al C.A Nos 7I-l339 1348 1349 1350 1546 1896 and 1897
December l972 D.T 80094-27 28 30

The American automobile manufacturers except General Motors
and numerous foreign manufacturers brought these petitions for

review in the Sixth Circuit to challenge the Department of

Transportations rule recuiring the installation of passive
restraint systems in all cars by August 1975 The airhag which
is the principal form of passive restraint system now available
is designed to inflate in front of vehicle occupant during
crash protecting him and preventing him from contacting the
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dashboard or going through the windshield When installed airhags
will replace seatbelts as passenger protection measure The

manufacturers contended that the atrbag rule was invalid in

numerous different respects The Sixth Circuit rejected most of

these arguments but accepted the petitioners contention that

certain testing requirements were too vague hence invalid

Regarding its scope of review the Court held that it

would engage in thorough rrobing in-depth review of the

record and apply the substantial evidence test to determine

validity of the rule In that respect the Sixth Circuits
decision conflicts with rulings of other courts which have
held the arbitrary and capricious or rational basis test

is the appropriate measure of review

The Court next disposed of petitioners main substantive

arguments It held that the agency was empowered to require
automobile manufacturers to develop new technology or to

improve existing technology and was not limited to requiring
manufacturers to install devices already fully developed
This anpears to be the first Court of Appeals decision holding
that private manufacturers may be required develop new
technology or improve existing technology The Court also
rejected petitioners argument that the agency erred in requiring
airbags instead of seathelts It further affirmed the agencys
decision to require the installation of airbags in all cars by
August 1975

However the Court agreed with petitioners argument that
nortion of this rule-establishing specifications for the test
dummy required to be used to test the performance of installed
airbags in crash situations -- was too vague The Court held that
the agencys failure to specify standards adequately for test
dummies made it possible for manufacturers to get widely different
readings in similar tests using dummies which complied with the

agencys specifications but differed with each other Accordingly
the Court remanded to the agency for further proceedings to
establish adequate test dummy specifications and ordered that
the effective date of the airbag rule be delayed until reasonable
time after the new dummy specifications are issued

In sum the Court affirmed the validity of the airhag rule
but invalidated that portion of the rule dealing only with the
test dummy

Staff Raymond Battocchi Civil Division
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CIU1INAL_DIVISION
Assistant Attoæra1TWv Petersen

COURTS OF APPEAL

EVIDENCE POLYGRAPhS

COURT OF APPEALS REVERSES TRIAL CIJRT DECISION 1ICJI HELD
THAT RESULTS CF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION TAKJ.N BY TUE DEFENDANT
WERE ADMISSIBLE

IJnited States Errol Zeiger C.A.D.C No 7-2fl65
Novemr 1972 D.J 95-16-Z7T

In January l27 Errol Zeiger was found gui1t by jury
of assault with intent to kill and carrying dangerous weapon
both of which are offenses under the District of Columbia Code
The verdict however was overturned by District Judge George
Hart who called it m4scarri.age of justice In its request
for new trial the Government contended that Judge Hart had
based his decision at least in part on evidence that Zeiger had
been exonerated by nolvgranli test administered by the

Metropolitan Police flenartment

The new trial was assigned to District Judge Barrington fl

Parker who eranted defense motion for nrc-trial evidentiarv
hearing on the admissibility of the results of the nnlygranh
examination At that hearing polygraph experts testified as to
the validity accuracy standardization of and desirability of
admitting in evidence the results of polygraph examinations

The rovernment countered with nrominent research psy
chiatrist who testified that lack of scientific research makes
it impossible to estimate accurately the validity of the polvgranh
technique

The argument of the Government was structured to emphasize
the overwhelming Federal nrecedent which uniformly holds such

evidence to be inadmissible the lack of standardization in
the administration of tests and in the qualifications of examiners

that since the House Subcommittee on Government Operations
found in 1965 that the polygraph was of nuestionable validity and
accuracy insufficient scientific exnerimentation has been performed to dispute that finding the decision in Frye
United States 293 1013 C.A.P.C 1923 requires nolvgraph
evidence to achieve scientific recognition among physiological
and nsychological authorities before it can he admitted and such
recognition has not been achieved the grave dangers to the
system of evidence and trial by jury nosed by the admission of
nolygranh results and the Pandoras Box of constitutional
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considerations which would be opened by allowing for the admis
sibilitv of polygraph evidence

On November 1972 Judge Parker issued memorandum opinion
and order which held that an adequate and sufficient foundation
had been established for permitting the presentation of expert
testimony on the results of the defendants polygraph examination
at trial The opinion set forth findings that the field of

polygraphy has emerged from the twilight zone referred to in

Frye and that it satisfies the legal standard of whether there
is agreement as to degree of sufficient quality to assure

probative value Judge Parker concluded that the admission of

polygraph testimony is compatible with the system of trial by
jury but limited admissihlitv to situations in which admission
is sought by the defendant of the results of an examination to

which he voluntarily submitted This limitation was considered
flecessary due to constitutional ouestions concerning Fifth
Amendment protections which were not before the court

Pursuant to 23 P.C Code Section 104d the Government was

permitted to appeal during trial After hearing oral arguments
the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia
Circuit Judges McGowan Mackinnon and Robh issued an order dated
November 1972 which reversed .Judge Parkers ruling Since
the jury empanelled for Zeigers second trial acquitted him
there will be no appeal from the appellate court order

Staff United States Attorney Ilarold Titus Jr
Assistant United States Attorneys Roger
Adelman and John Evans P.C

NARCOTICS AND DANGEROIJS DRUGS

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES ALLEGED MERGER OF OFFENSES MANDATORY
IMPOSITION OF SPECIAL PtROLE TERM

United States lose Vasquez C.A No 129 October 13
1972 .J l2-i752

Jose Vasquez was convicted on two counts charging violations
of the Controlled Substances Act The first count alleged that
Vasquez possessed heroin with intent to distribute it the second
that he distrihuted the same heroin Concurrent five year prison
sentences and concurrent three year snecial parole terms were
imposed on each count

On apneal Vasquez contended that he should have been con
victed of only one violation of 21 U.S.c 841al In this

connection he maintained that the possession with intent to
distribute charge should be held to have merged with the
distribution charge
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The Second Circuit Court of Appeals noting that there was

no spillover which could have prejudiced Vasquez in any way
affirmed under the concurrent sentence doctrine The special

parole terms imposed were also affirmed In this connection the

Court noted footnote that 21 U.S.C 841blA makes

mandatory the inmosition of special parole term of at least

years in addition to such term of imprisonment

Staff United States Attorney Robert Morse
Assistant United States Attorney Mary

Maguire E.D New York

NARCOTICS AND DANGEROUS DRUGS

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES OUANTITY OF DRUGS FOUND IN POSSESSION

OP DEFENDANT HELD SUFFICIENT TO ESTABLISH THAT THE NARCOTICS

WERE POSSESSED WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE

United States Roland Henry C.A 10 72-1346 November

1972 D.J 1-49-142

..
This appeal arose from the conviction of the appellant on

eight counts of an indictment charging him with possession with

intent to distribute prohibited narcotic substances in violation

of 21 U.S.C Section 841al The appellant was arrested after

police discovered sizeable quantity of narcotics in his motor
home The quantity was sufficient to make annroximately 65000
average dose Street quality capsules of heroin and 5700 doses of

speedball heroin-cocaine mixture The police officers also

found varying quantities of methadone demerol and marijuana The

appellant was arrested apnroximately three hours after the narcotics

were discovered in his mobile home and found to he in possession
of quantity of heroin derierol and methadone There was no

direct evidence of actual sale or other distribution of the

narcotics

The Court quickly dispensed with the appellants contention
that the evidence was insufficient to establish intent to dis
tribute citing its decision in United States Ortiz 445 2d

1100 10th Cir cert denied 404 U.S 99 1971 In the

instant case the Court affirmed the verdict noting the quantity
of narcotics seized as well as the more than $20000 recovered
from the motor home and apnellants person

The Court of Apneals termed the appellants defense of lack

of knowledge fantastic explanation and ruled that the only
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reasonable conclusion was that he maintained mobile narcotics

dispensary with the intention of selling and distributing

narcotics

Staff Unites States Attorney Victor Ortega

Assistant Unites States Attorney Mark

Meiering District of New Mexico
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Assistant

olson
FOREIGN AGENTS

REGISTRATION ACT
OP 19.8 AS AMENDED

The
Reistratjon Section of the Internal

Security Division

administers the Forej Agents
Reistratjon Act of l93R as

amended 22 USc 611 Whjch requj5
registrj0 with the

Attorney Generai by certain persons who
engage Within the

United States in defined
cateorjes of

activity on behalf of

foreign Principals

During the first half of this month the
following new egis

trations were filed with the
Attorney General

pursuant to the

Provis05 of the Act

Partid0
Deniocrata POpular New York registe as agent of

his parent Party in the Dominican Republic The agree is for

an indefinite
period of time with the regist

retaining 15-2O

of all
money Collected to Cover expenses Regist

will engage

in Political
aCtjrities to make known in the United States the

Political platform of Admiral LUjS Homer0 Lajara Burgos

Registr will
attempt to furtJer public interest in and to raise

funds On behalf of the foreign Principal Virgiijo
Quezada

and Julian Alix filed Shortform regjsj0
Officers of the

regist
They will enga in

nropagafl and fund
raising actj

for these
activities

Vjtjes on parttime basic and report no personal
compensation

Bonaire Tourist
Information 0fice New York City registe

as agent of the
Government of Bonaire Netherlands

Antilles The

contract Covers the period May 1972 to May
1973 and calls

for an annual fee to the
of $3On Fee wiJJ be

increased
nroporturatel based

upon the increase of tourists to

Bonaire over 7500 annually
Registrant will render flUh1j

relations services to the foreign Principal and will promote

Bonajre in SUCh way as to increase tourism and enhance the

economy of the island E.B Berlinrut fUed
shortcorm

registrj0
statement

Information
Renresentatj for the

Bonaire
account

receiving an annual fee of $18 oooJOsenh
Foss of Washig0 fl regjste as aent of

KL Royal flutcJ
Airlines .Amstelveen

holland Mr Foss will act

as liaison Officer between thc foreign
Principal and United

tates governm
agencjç and members of Congress For these

for
expenses

ervjces Mr Foss will receive 25ü
annually nlus $200

month
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Greek Trade Center of New York City registered as agent of

the Greek Ministry of National Economy Athens Recistrant is

non-profit organization established by Greek law to promote
Greek exports to the ITnited States Registrant will perform
market research advertise and publicize Greek products and will
nrovide liaison between Greek and American trade interest
Registrant renorted receipt of $35000 on September 13 1972 for

office operating expenses Nicholas Kahramanis filed short
form registration statement as Director reporting salary of

$1400 per month Mr Kahramani.s will engage in all administrative
activities to carry out the established purposes of the registrant

Mandahach Simms Inc of Chicago registered as agent of the

Bulgarian Tourist Office Registrant is to promote tourism to

Bulgaria through press releases and advertising it will also

advise the principal as to promotion of the American tourist
market For these services registrant i.s to receive fee of

$1000 per month plus out-of-pocket expenses and 15% agency
commission on all advertisements placed Allen Alnerton filed

short-form registration statements as advisor to the foreign
principal Mr Alperton receives fee of $1000 per month and

renders his services on part time basis

Jurgen Hartmann of New York City registered as agent of the

Austrian buns Office Registrant will act as advertising agent
for the foreign principals 1972 fall camnaign

Partido Institucjonal flemocratice of New York City registered
as agent of Dr Jaime fernandez Santo Domingo Dominican

Republic Registrant will engage in political activities to

promote the Presidential camnaign of the principal Registrant
receives no fees or compensation for these services Ivonne
Richart de Ohjio filed short-form registration as Secretary of

the registrant

Activities of persons or organiatiOhs already registered
under the Act

Europican Marketing Inc New York City filed exhibits in

connection with its representation of the Egypt Government
Tourist Office Registrant has verbal agreement with the

foreign principal according to which registrant creates the

principals advertising schedule writes the copy for the ads
purchases the art and production required niaces the ads and

occasionally writes stories for the foreign principal Registrant
receives 15% commission on all advertisments placed
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Modern Talking Picture Service of New York City filed

exhibits in connection with its representation of the Tourist

Organization of Thailand Ontario Science Centre Canadian

National Exhibition Association and the Mexican Government

Tourist Department For Thailand the registrant will arrange

television showings of the film Destination Thailand the amount

of the contract is for $3000 for one year period For

Ontario registrant commenced distribution of the film Corner

of the World to television stations the cost to the principal

is U7.50 ner booking with $2.50 service surcharge for the

first bookings each month For Canada the registrant commenced

distribution of film on th Canadian National Exhibition to

non-theatrical resort audiences at the above hooking rate For

Mexico the registrant will arrange for showings of motion

nicture featuring Mexico City and Guanajuato as well as any

other films principal wishes to place The agreed budget for

one Ye period is not to exceed $8000

Paiph Becker filed copy of his new retainer agreement
with the Embassy of Iran The agreement became effective August

1972 with payment retroactive to March 1971 The agreement calls

for monthly fee of $1000 to the registrant This fee will not

include fees chargeable by the registrant for special matters

which require extensive research investigation negotiation

litigation or apnearances before agencies of State of Federal

overnment These matters will he handled under special fee

arrangement to be made as they occur Registrant will render

legal services nreliminarv evaluation of potential litigation
and aministrative proceedings involving the foreign principal

John Scott Fones Inc of New York City reported the details

of his agreement with the British Virgin Islands Tourists Board
The registrant will promote tourism to BVI through the preparation

and distribution of news and feature stories and will act as

publi relations counsel to the foreign principal

The following persons filed short-form registration
statements in support of registrations already on file pursuant
to the terms of the Act

To the registration of the Singapore Economic Develooment
Board How Kum Wah as Director with salary of $1560 per month

To the registration of the Australian News and Information

Bureau James Henry as Film Distribution Officer with an

annual salary of $24000

To the registration of Philip Van Slyck Inc whose foreign
nrincipal is the Government of Japan Thomas Seymour III as

consultant with an annual salary of $17000
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To the registration of TASS Tel.egranh Agency of the U.S.S.R
Gannadi Shishkin as Chief of the New York Bureau with salary
of $556.86 per month and Yuri Levchenko as Correspondent with

salary of $478 per month

To the Registration of the Palestine Liberation 0rganization
Michael Sola aS Assistant for Pesearch and Public Information with

salary of $50fl per month and Yousef Handan as Translator with
salary of $400 ner month

To the registration of Gardner Advertising Company Inc on
behalf of the account of Alitalia Airlines Michael Filice as
irector of Creative Services Mr Filice is regular salaried
emniovee of regi.strant company

To the registration of Burson-tarsteller Washington whose
foreign principal is Alimanna 4venska Elektris1a .Aktiebolaget
\asteras Sweden Kenneth Siinmendinger as Public Relations
Counselor receiving fee of $50 ner hour for consultation and
ena osen Lehman as Director of Research receiving fee of $3
ner hour

To the registration of Chinese Information Service Pacific
Coast Bureau Pao-yinp Tsui as Denuty Director with salary of
$800 ner month

To the registration of the New Zealand Tourist Office
Richard Bollard as an official of the Government of New Zealand
engaging in nromotion of tourism with salary of $550 each two
weeks

To the registration Modern Talking Picture Service
George Blackmore as Branch anaer servicing the accounts
34 different foreign nrincipals Mr Blackmore is regular
salaried emnloyce of the registrant

To the registration of the Information Service of south
Africa Wilhelrius Gerhardus eyer as Director of Tnormation
Mr Meyer is regular salaried employee of registrant Service

Meyer will engage in publicity and nublic relations activities
disseminate information in the form of nublications nress re
leases etc and will cive lectures and arrange exhibitions

To the registration of Parke Gibson Associates Inc whose
foreign principal is the Gorernment Guyana Raymond McCann
as account supervisor reporting salary of l50.00 ner weekMr McCann will gather analyze interpret and disseminate infor
mation to the public ofr behalf of the foreign principal

To the registration of the Netherlands Chamber of Commerce
in the United States Inc S.Wytema as Director Mr Wytemawill render these services on part time basis and renorts no
compensation for his activities



1007

To the registration of Tass Telegraph Agency of the USSR

Vladislav Legantsov as correspondent reporting salary of

$516 per month

To the registration of the Mexican Government Tourist Office

Washington D.C Eduardo Torres as Director reporting an annual

salary of hl172 Mr Torres provides pertinent promotional
material to the media and the public to promote tourism to Mexico

To the registration of the Mexican overnment Tourism Depart
ment San Francisco Pamon de Jesus Roa Moreno and Esneranza

Zarur with salary of $600 and $420 per month respectively
Both will nromote tourism to Mexico

On behalf of the Monaco overnment Tourist Office Martin

Wood as Travel and Marketing Director Mr Wood receives

salary of $lOflOO ner year and promotes tourism to Monaco as

well as providing informational services

On behalf of John Scott Fones Inc whose foreign principals
are the Tea Council of the USA and the British Virgin Islands
Tourist Board Maurice Soward as public relations and adver
tising executive working on the foreign accounts Mr Soward ner
forms his services on snecial basis and renorts fee of 5000
from the Tea Council and 500 from BVI

On behalf of the Netherlands Chamber of Commerce Werner
Gundlach as advisor on trade and monetary matters Maarten van

Hengel Jean-Paul Marx and Phillip Wilson as directors All

render services on part-time basis and report no compensation
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LAND AND NATTPPL RESOuRCES DIVISION
Assistant ttornØ eneral Kent Friziell

COURTS OF APPEAL

E\VIPflNTFNT

TIlE NATIONAL EMVIOPNE\TTAL POLICY ACT ADFOTTACY IMPACT
STATE1ENT SCOPE OF JUDICIAL REVIEW

Environmental Defense Fund Inc Corns of Engineers oc
the Tjnitea States ArmyTCilTham Dam C.A.No 72-l26 Nov
28 1977T P.1 9O.-1-4I-254

This action was filed i.n October 1970 by environmentalists
seeking to enjoin the construction of the Giliham Pam authorized
by Congress in 1fl58 for failure of the federal officials to corn
nl.y with the National Environmental Policy Act 1969 NEPA
The district court enjoined the prolect on February 19 1971
because the NFP statement filed by the Corps of Engineers con
sisting of anproximately 12 naeswas not adequate Thereafter
the Corns nrepared and filed new NEPA statement annroximately
1500 pages inc1udin the anpendix which the district court
found to be adequate and therefore lifted its injunction on
May 1972 The environmentalists apnealed from the order dis
solving the injunction asserting the new NEPA statement was
slanted and biased the new NEPA statement was less than
full disclosure of all nertinent facts the Corps failed to
develop and describe annronriate alternatives and the
administrative determination that the dam should be built was re
viewable on the merits by the court under Section 101 of NFPA

The Court of Apnenls affirmed holding that the new
statement was adequate and met the full disclosure requirements of
Section 102 that NFPA does not require the agency nrenaring
the statement to be subjectively imnartial and that the test is
one of good faith objectivity rather than subjective imnartialitv

that the statement contains the development and description
of reasonable alternatives that the court has authority to
review the substantive reriuirenents of NEPA under Section 101 to
determine whether the agencys decision was arbitrary capricious
an abuse of discretion or otherwise not in accordance with law
and that after review of the NEPA statement and the record
the agencys decision to comniete the dam could not be set aside
as arbitrary and canricious

Staff Glen Coodsell Land and Natural
Resources Division United States
Attorney 11 Dillahunty and
Assistant United States Attorney
Walter fl Riddick F.D Ark
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___ENVIRONMENT

CLEAN AIR ACT COTTRTS OF APPEALS LACK JURISDICTION TO
REVIEW EPAS DISAPPROVAL OF STATE IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

Kennecott Conper Corp et al Environmental Protection
Agency C.A No 72-248S Nov 22 1912 D.J 90-5-2-3-72

After the Environmental Protection Agency hd disapproved in

part Arizonas implementation plan under the Clean Air Act
Kennecott and others filed petitions for review challenging the
validity of the Administrators action

The United States filed motion to dismiss the petitions
on the ground that Section 307bl of the Clean Air Act 42
U.S.C sec 1857h-Sbl expressly limits judicial review to
approved plans The Court of Appeals without oninion granted
the Governments motion

Staff Brndford Whitman Land and Natural
Resources Division

ENVIRONMENT

NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT APPPOVAL OF INDIAN
LEASE CONSTITUTES MAJO1 FEDERAL ACTION

Davis et al Morton et al C.i\ 10 No 72-1214
Nov 24 I72 D.J 90-2-4-2l3J

Two individuals and two environmental groups claiming
iniury to health nropertv and welfare which would result from

5400-acre development on restricted Indian land near Santa Fe
New Mexico sued for declaratory and injunctive relief against
the Secretary of the Interior to void his anprovals of 99-year
lease on the ground that the Secretary had failed to comply with
NEPA and another environmental statute 84 Stat 303 25 U.S.C
sec 415 The district court denied plaintiffs motion for
preliminary injunction and dismissed the complaint
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On appeal the Court of Apneals reversed holding that

Interiors approval of such lease constitutes major Federal

action within the meaning of Section 1022C of NEPA and
therefore the Secretary must comply with that Act

Staff Dennis OConnell formerly of the Land

and Natural Pesources Division Assistant
United States Attorney Richard .1 Smith

N.Mex


